ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 15, 2016
3:30 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Cathy G essel, Chair
Senator M a Costello, Vice Chair
Senat or John Coghi | |

Senator Peter M cciche

Senator Bert Stednan

Senator Bill Stoltze

Senator Bill W el echowski

MEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR
CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG

Board of Gane
Guy Tri mm ngham

- CONFI RVATI ON ADVANCED

SENATE BILL NO. 163
"An Act relating to the nomnation and designation of state
wat er as outstanding national resource water; and providing for
an effective date.”

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 163

SHORT TI TLE: NATL. RES. WATER NOM NATI ON/ DESI GNATI ON
SPONSCR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

01/ 29/ 16 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 29/ 16 (S) RES, FIN
02/ 15/ 16 (S) RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

SENATE RES COWM TTEE -1- February 15, 2016



GUY TRI MM NGHAM
Hope, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Board of Ganme (BOG nomi nee.

JOHN HOZEY, Director

Boards and Commi ssi ons

O fice of the Governor

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Comment ed on SB 163.

M CHELLE HALE, Director

Di vision of Water

Depart ment of Environnmental Conservation (DEC)
Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Conmented on SB 163.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

3:30: 35 PM

CHAIR CATHY GESSEL <called the Senate Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:30 p.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Coghill, Welechowski, Costello, Stoltze,
and Chair G essel.

Confirmati on Hearing: Board of Gane

3:30: 59 PM

CHAIR G ESSEL announced the Board of Gane confirmation hearing
for GQuy Trinmm ngham She asked M. Trinm nghamto explain why he
seeks this position and what qualifies himfor it.

3:31:12 PM

QJY TR MM NGHAM Hope, Al aska, Board  of Gane  Nomi nee,
said he is well suited for this board appointnment, because of
his |I|ife-long background in guiding in Alaska and his
subsi stence-type |ife style. He also lives in a tourism
comunity where non-consunptive users are very inportant to its
i ncome. He thought this background gave him a bal anced
per specti ve.

CHAI R G ESSEL asked how | ong he had lived in Al aska.

MR. TRI MM NGHAM answered that he was born and rai sed here and he
is 62 years old.

SENATE RES COWM TTEE - 2- February 15, 2016



SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked why he answered "no" to being willing
to provide full disclosure of personal financial data on his
di scl osure docunent.

MR, TRI MM NGHAM answered that was a m stake; he has no reason to
not file all of his financial data.

SENATOR STOLTZE asked his thoughts on intensive gane managenent
f or abundance.

3:33:43 PM
SENATOR M CCl CHE j oi ned t he neeti ng.

MR. TRI MM NGHAM answered other than intensive nmanagenent being
the law, without the intensive managenent strategy primarily for
two major predator species, wolves and black bear, the state
cannot hope to develop any type of a consunptive popul ation for
noose, sheep, goats, and caribou. On the other hand, intensive
managenent is going to have to address both habitat and the user
groups that are going to be harvesting the gane. Title 16 is a
many faceted problem with no easy answers. |Intensive nanagenent
is necessary and done correctly, it has proven to be very
productive in producing nore ungulates for both consunptive and
non- consunpti ve users.

SENATOR STCOLTZE asked for a couple of exanples of how an
i ntensi ve managenent decision would manifest in providing a
greater opportunity for consunptive use. Wat could create a
better bal ance for non-consunptive use?

MR. TRI MM NGHAM answered that wolves are very efficient, for
i nstance. There are nmany cases on the Al aska Peninsula where
cari bou herds have been devastated by wolves down to al nost
three-digit nunbers. Wth a little bit of wolf managenent, the
herds have been com ng back rapidly and calf survival rate is up
tremendously. Local conmunities have been able to utilize the
| ocal caribou for livelihood and subsi stence purposes.

He said that intensive nanagenent has also been effective with
bl ack bear populations to increase noose nunbers around certain
vi |l | ages.

SENATOR STOLTZE thanked him for that very good exanple of
providing for consunptive use and asked how he would make a
di fferent decision or philosophical change to provide for non-
consunptive use.

SENATE RES COWM TTEE - 3- February 15, 2016



MR. TRI MM NGHAM responded that non-consunptive users bring a
tremendous anount of noney into the state econony. Tourism is
one of the state's greatest assets. Part of that is being able
to view Dall sheep, npose, goats, bears, and sonme wolves.
Wldlife viewing is a mgjor part of the state's incone that is
also renewable and that is another very good reason to Kkeep
popul ati on numnbers up.

SENATOR STOLTZE asked what other decisions he would make as a
menber of the Board of Gane (BOG that haven't been made.

3:37:30 PM
SENATOR STEDMAN j oi ned the comm ttee.

MR. TRIMM NGHAM answered that no one individual is going to
control the board. He would use available current science and
work with individual and other board nenbers towards a conmon
agreenent that non-consunptive uses are just as inportant as
consunptive uses. He didn't see any particular item that he
could bring to the board that would sway it unequivocally in his
favor at all tinmes, but he can nmake a very good argunent by
usi ng science for non-consunptive use across the board.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked M. Trimm ngham to explain his
understanding of nmanaging Alaska's resources for maxi num
sustai nable yield and if he thought the board and departnent had
done a good job of it.

MR. TRI MM NGHAM answered that given the board's resources, it
had done a trenendous job. Financial constraints are always an
issue for gaining the science that is needed to neke good
deci si ons. Wth the right resources at their disposal, the
board can nake reasonable and intelligent decisions for all user
groups in Al aska.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked him to describe what he sees as the
bi ggest chal | enges facing the board.

MR. TRIMM NGHAM replied that one of the biggest challenges is
subsi stence pressure on a relatively Jlimted anount of
resources. Any nunber of docunments can show that the quality of
hunts and nunber of gane available for subsistence and other
hunts is very limted. The Al aska environment is not conducive
to trenendous pressure, because plants don't grow |ike they do
in sone other places of the U S. where nultiple species of gane
can live. Everything in Alaska eats its own separate part of the

SENATE RES COWM TTEE -4- February 15, 2016



habitat. The board can make very good decisions on consunptive
and non-consunptive uses with the science it has.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked why he is interested in serving on the
boar d.

MR. TRIMM NGHAM answered that he had spent his entire life
living in the small community of Hope where his backyard is the
outdoors. He hunts and fishes and has been a guide. He currently
works in the oil industry. Basically, he has a broad and diverse
range of information in those areas. He is not partisan to any
one group and can represent everybody adequately. He is also at
the right point in his life to do that.

SENATOR COGHI LL thanked him for being available to serve on the
board. He asked M. Trinmm ngham if he had ever worked with an
Advi sory Commttee that went to the Board of Gane for anyt hing.

MR. TRI MM NGHAM answered no, but several years ago he sat
through several sessions of the Subsistence Fisheries Board
nmeeti ngs in Sol dot na.

SENATOR COGHI LL said one of the issues in his Fairbanks Interior
area is the tension between the Board of Gane and the Advisory
Conmittees on antlerless noose hunts and asked M. Trinmm ngham
if he had any reservations or philosophical views on antlerless
noose hunts.

MR. TRI MM NGHAM answered he has no phil osophical view about it
at all, but it would be foolish to take what anounts to hundreds
of years of experience scattered across the state, and toss it
out the wi ndow when it is so valuable for maki ng wi se deci si ons.
Science takes you only so far; one still need eyes on the
gr ound.

SENATOR COGHILL said he appreciated that, because it seens |ike
it's a struggle to get it right in his area where npbose hunts
and access are the biggest issues. Advisory comrttees have sone
of the best access to information, but it's also true that two
advisory committees right next to each other can have very
di fferent views.

3:44: 45 PM

SENATOR M CClI CHE thanked him for going through the confirmation
process. He said when it conmes to the results of active
managenent, certain non-consunptive users don't even believe in
any active nmanagenent, and asked if he agrees that active

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 5- February 15, 2016



managenment in the form of predator control is necessary in
certain cases.

MR. TRI MM NGHAM answered absolutely. He said Alaska is in a
unique tinme with climte change. Southcentral is not getting
cold dry winters anynore and that affects many of the gane
popul ati ons. Di seases never seen in Alaska are being introduced.
Habitat is changing and active managenment nust be wused on
predators to maintain sone |evel of use for people of Al aska or
people of the U S who cone up to visit. The habitat-carrying
capacity of an area is one of the primary limting factors that
needs to be addressed.

3.46: 56 PM

CHAIR G ESSEL asked M. Trinmm nghamis thoughts on the buffer
zones that exist around federal land units and the occasiona
suggestion that they be expanded.

MR. TRI MM NGHAM answered of the people who live along those
buffer zones, sone really like the fact that they live in an
area where there is no hunting next door and others actually
utilize hunting and trapping and think it's wonderful. He didn't
know where the limt is for those buffer zones. As a science-
based question it would be nore in tune with what type of
connecting habitat is needed for ganme species to nove from one
area to anot her.

CHAIR G ESSEL asked his opinion on the U S Park Service's
adopted changes and the U S. Fish and WIldlife Service (FW5)
regul ations. Are they policies by the federal governnent that
overreach?

MR. TRI MM NGHAM answered that the last tine he checked everyone
is playing on the sanme ballfield. "W may have different nanes,
but we're still part of the same governnent.” It's a platform
that deserves an open discussion to see if consensus can be
reached.

3:49: 15 PM

SENATOR STOLTZE asked M. Trimm ngham to elaborate on why he
said he wouldn't to be able to swing the rest of the board in
his favor and what positions or agendas is he in the mnority
on.

MR. TRIMM NGHAM replied that being "the newest guy in town," it

will take him time to build credibility with the other board
menbers to where they trust his judgenent and he trusts theirs.

SENATE RES COWM TTEE - 6- February 15, 2016



SENATOR STOLTZE said knowi ng the nenbers, he thought that the
differences will arise not from backgrounds but from positions
he will take.

MR, TRI MM NGHAM said he has a |ot of passion about sone of the
current proposals. Sheep hunting is one on which he will bring a
trenmendous anmount of knowl edge to the board. He has strong
feelings about guiding. But the dropping population of sheep is
of concern.

SENATOR STOLTZE asked if he had foll owed board activities and
past board menbers.

MR TRIMM NGHAM said he had followed Ron Sonerville and Ted
Spr aker .

SENATOR STOLTZE asked if he were to | ook at past board nenbers,
is he closer to Doug Pope or Ted Spraker.

MR. TRIMM NGHAM answered that he is closer to Ted Spraker,
because M. Spraker is a scientist at heart. But he also |oves
living at the base of his nmountain and watching his goats every
day, so he sees a little bit of hinself in both.

3:54: 39 PM

SENATOR M CCI CHE asked, with the Sturgeon case in mnd, how he
felt about sonme of the controlled use area tools and how
interaction would take place between federal and state areas.
Did he believe in limting access as a control nechanism for
off-road vehicles and horses, the sort of access that nmay
el imnate access for certain users?

MR, TRI MM NGHAM answered that a controlled use area is just
that: you control its use for different user groups. Sone
bicyclers don't |ike seeing horse poop on the trail. Alaska is a
big state and he thinks that using controlled use areas is a
very viable solution to provide different wuser groups the
experience they want and desire and that is their right.

SENATOR M CCI CHE referenced the Sturgeon case that is currently
in the Supreme Court and asked he see his role on nmanaging
wildlife in areas that are adjacent to federal |ands.

MR TR MM NGHAM answered that the Board of Gane is tasked with

managi ng the state's resources and all federal lands still fal
within the state, although they haven't turned over everything

SENATE RES COWM TTEE -7- February 15, 2016



that the state is owed. He hadn't followed the case closely,
and he would | eave who controls the buffer areas around nati onal
parks up to the courts.

CHAIR G ESSEL opened public testinony and finding no comments
cl osed public testinony.

SENATOR STOLTZE asked what the governor is seeking with this
appoi nt nent .

CHAIR G ESSEL invited the Boards and Comm ssions representative
to the table.

3:59:18 PM

JOHN HOZEY, Director, Boards and Conm ssions, Ofice of the
Governor, Juneau, Al aska, responded that the governor was trying
to be responsive to a nunber of inputs he had received. One of
them is consideration of soneone who could bring a balance to
consunptive versus non-consunptive use issues. A nunber of
peopl e were suggested that didn't strike the best balance and
that weighed heavily in the decision process and follow up of
individuals for this particular seat. In the end, the governor
felt that M. Trimm ngham represented a healthy bal ance between
t he two.

SENATOR STOLTZE said it is helpful having the adm nistration's
view on the record.

CHAIR G ESSEL, finding no further questions for M. Trimm ngham
said in accordance with AS 39.05.080, the Resources Commttee
reviewed the following and recommends the appointnents be
forwarded to a joint session for consideration: Board of Gane,
Quy  Trinm ngham Hope, appointed 7/1/2016; term expires
6/ 30/ 2019. This does not reflect an intent by any of the nenbers
to vote for or against the confirmation of the individuals
during any further sessions.

She added that Boards and Comm ssions should wupdate his
application as Senator Welechowski had identified an error on
it.

4:01: 55 PM
At ease

SB 163- NATL. RES. WATER NOM NATI OV DESI GNATI ON

4:03: 28 PM

SENATE RES COWM TTEE - 8- February 15, 2016



CHAIR G ESSEL called the neeting back to order and announced
consideration of SB 163, a bill proposed by the admnistration
related to water reservations.

M CHELLE HALE, Drector, Dvision of Water, Departnment of
Envi ronnental Conservation (DEC), Juneau, Alaska, said SB 163
does two things. It makes it clear that only the |egislature has
the authority to designate what is known as an Qutstanding
National Resource Waters (ONRW in the State of Alaska
Secondly, it describes the process that will be used to collect
nom nations for those waters and additional information, and
then forward those for consideration to the |egislature.

She expl ai ned that ONRW receive the maxi num | evel of protection
under the federal Cean Water Act (CWA) that requires states to
have two things: an anti-degradation policy and anti-degradation
i npl emrentation nethods. The State of Alaska has had an anti-
degradation policy on the books since 1997. Its draft anti-
degradation inplenentati on nethods were devel oped in 2010. Those
are required by the inplenenting regulations of the CWA, but in
part, the state al so devel oped those because it was sued for not
havi ng t hem

M5. HALE said the department had gone through a process to
develop inplenmentation nethods in regulation and those were
publically noticed in 2014. Due to the volunme of coments
received on those regulations, they went back out for further
public neetings in 2015.

One el enent of those regulations is the requirenent for a nethod
to nomnate and designate Tier 3 waters. She reiterated that
Qut standi ng Nati onal Resource Waters are waters that receive the
hi ghest | evel of protection under the CWA. Once a designation of
a Tier 3 or ONRWis made, no additional pollutants can be added
to those waters, except for limted or tenporary degradation.
Limted or tenporary mght be construction storm water that is
generated when soneone is building a lodge on a river that
recei ved that designation

M5. HALE said the real crux of the ONRW issue is that no
permanent additional pollutants can be added to those waters,
whi ch neans, for exanple, if there is a town on a river that
becomes an ONRW and they discharge waste water into the river,
they can continue to discharge waste water, but if the town
grows, the discharge can't be increased. A seafood processor on
that river would not be able to start seafood processing if they
di scharge waste into the river. Simlarly, mning operations on

SENATE RES COWM TTEE - 9- February 15, 2016



the river or on tributaries to the river would not be able to
di scharge waste water into that river if it increased the
pollutant load at all. So, the designation of an ONRW in a
sense, al nost becones a defacto | and use deci sion.

M5. HALE said the requirenent of the CWA is not that states
desi gnate ONRWs, but just that they have a process for doing so.

That is what she is here today to talk about. This bill says
sinply that the legislature will nmake that designation, not the
agency.

During the regulatory process when they were working on draft
regulations, in addition to receiving a lot of coments on the
regul ations, one thing was reveal ed as sonmewhat of an anbiguity
in ternms of who has the authority to make that designation. In
| ooking at the Constitution, it appears that the legislature
makes |and use designations. AS 46.03.080 gives the agency the
authority to nmke water quality standards decisions including
wat er classifications. Because of that potential anbiguity, they
believe it is very inportant to nake it very clear that it is
the legislature, and the |egislature alone, that will rmake that
desi gnati on

In addition, the |legislature has a nmuch broader authority to do
far nmore than just Tier 3 designations; it can create special
managenment areas and state parks. |If DEC were to nmke that
designation, they would nmake the Tier 3 designation but not have
the ability to do other things. DEC does have the ability to
nmake sure that water quality is nmaintained through applying
water quality standards to di scharge permts.

4:09:40 PM

She said that DEC has received ONRW application for three
different waters in the State of the Alaska: one is the Chilkat
River near Haines, another is the Koktuli R ver west of Lake
Iliama, and the other is the entire Bristol Bay Watershed. The
department is not acting on those right now because of the
anbiguity in authority, but a process is required at sonme point
for designating those whether they are designated or not.

4:10: 15 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the |anguage the departnent was
relying on was Article 8 of the Constitution, Section 7, Specia
Pur pose Sites.

M5. HALE answered yes, along with Section 2.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -10- February 15, 2016



SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if she had an opinion from the
departnent's attorneys.

M5. HALE answered that they don't have a formal opinion, but
bits of different opinions from different attorneys that have
vi ewed this.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI said he thought this issue hinges on the
guestion of whose authority it is, is it the legislature's, or
the DECs. It would be a good idea to get a final decision on
what that is.

CHAIR G ESSEL said they will follow up on that.

SENATOR STEDVAN renmarked that if sonmething as broad as the
Bristol Bay Watershed or the watershed of Southeast Alaska is
desi gnated ONRWone could virtually shut down the entire state.

M5. HALE responded that there are broad inplications to an
actual designation. The concern is not just the water bodies
t hensel ves, but the tributaries to those water bodies. The
C.F.R reads that the water quality in a Tier 3 or ONRW nust be
mai ntai ned and protected. So, if there was an activity on a
tributary that then inpacted the water that becones designated
so that it's not nmaintained, then that activity would also not
be al | owed.

4:13: 23 PM

SENATOR STEDMAN said the Chena River in Fairbanks, as an
exanple, has some fish in it and a hatchery. If it had that
particul ar designation, would that designation flow all the way
down to the ocean?

M5. HALE answered that it is possible to nom nate and designate
segnents of waters, and he didn't think that just because a
segnment of a river is nomnated that the nom nation would then
fl ow downstream O nore concern would be the upriver activities
that mght result in the water quality in that segment not being
mai nt ai ned and protect ed.

SENATOR STEDMAN asked her how this designation would be renoved
by whoever has final authority.

M5. HALE replied that Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R ) Part
131.12 that talks about the necessity of having a process for
designating these waters does not describe any process for
renovi ng a designation, and she couldn't find an exanple of one.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -11- February 15, 2016



The idea is that this is a permanent designation. She hadn't
found any court cases where sonebody tried to renpbve the
designation. She enphasized that they are not talking about
actually doing designations; the requirement is to have a
process for designating.

SENATOR M CClI CHE said he had just read through AS 46.03. 080 that
tal ks about the departnment having the authority to classify
waters, and asked if he m sunderstood sonething in her initial
statenment about the statute.

M5. HALE answered the departnent has al ways read that segnent of
its statutory authority as having the ability to classify
wat ers, which they do under water quality standards. They do not
believe the intent when that statute was passed was to actually
classify themin ternms of an ONRW

SENATOR M CCICHE said he didn't look at the legislative intent
and asked if the departnment thinks there is a bar it couldn't
reach and suddenly the responsibility shifted +to the
| egi sl ature.

M5. HALE answered the DEC has never read that statute to nean it
woul d be able to designate ONRW. They have read it to nean that
the department can set water quality standards, which it does,
and can classify waters, which it does through a regulatory
process. By "classifying waters” she neans classifying a water
for a certain use, for exanple, this water can be used for
drinking and swiming, and not doing this designation of ONRW
That was pointed out and that is where lies part of the
anbiguity. Draft regulations that were publically noticed in
2014 culmnated wth the legislature actually naking the
designations. So, even at that tinme the agency wasn't proposing
to make that designation

4:18: 05 PM
SENATOR STOLTZE asked if any vendors had been consulted in
devel oping this legislation and if they have an opinion.

Ms. HALE answered vyes; they have been doing considerable
outreach to affected industries and to sone of the NGOs that
have a lot of interest in the subject, and it's fair to say that
some are very supportive of this and others think the bill needs
nore clarification. O the environnental NGOs, while sone are
worried about the legislature being the body that nakes the
designations, others are very pleased to see the transparency
and the public process that would be invol ved.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -12- February 15, 2016



SENATOR STOLTZE said he has tried to get the normal up or down
response from industry, but he was just getting a lot of
caution, "an anmber alert.”

4:20: 01 PM

M5. HALE responded that the departnent has done outreach and had
some conversations "wondering if we should add nore clarifying
| anguage to the legislation® and it is wrking with those
menbers of industry now.

SENATOR COCHILL said it looks like she is talking about the
state's authority on national parks, wildlife refuges, and water
that are protected and how they would be nom nated under this
CFR It really becomes a |and use decision, which properly
should involve the legislature. He asked if DNR s Division of
M ni ng, Land and Water has had any i nput.

4:22:20 PM

M5. HALE answered that DEC had been communicating quite a |ot
with DNR, because one of the questions that has arisen is if
water rights are being considered when they look at this
possi bl e desi gnati on.

SENATOR COGHILL said they should get DNR s perspective and that
maybe this is a co-nanagenent issue. He didn't understand the
criteria for the designation part, but it could be one of the
key elenments of that issue, and all nanagers should be a part of
it.

M5. HALE agreed that the criteria for ONRW designation are very
broad and if an attenpt is made to define what they are, it
woul d be very hard to satisfy all the possibilities. One of the
things the bill does in the definition of an ONRWis says water
t hat "the legislature decides is inportant, uni que, or
ecologically significant."

She said Washington, Ovegon, Idaho, and Nevada have not
designated any ONRW,; Mntana has designated all waters in
national parks as ONRW California has two ONRW: Lake Tahoe and
Mono Lake (an al kaline hypersaline lake in a closed basin). So,
in talking about criteria, one can't nention high water quality
for exanple, because Mono Lake is very saline. It doesn't really
nmeet any kind of easy criteria for defining. That is one reason
the criteria are kept quite broad and |anguage gives the
| egi slature the authority to actually nake that deci sion.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -13- February 15, 2016



SENATOR COGHI LL said he was concerned the department will cone
to the legislature and say you have to do this because federa
law requires it. He is just suspicious.

M5. HALE assured himthat the departnent would not do that. It's
their responsibility to make sure a process is there, and then
it isupto the legislature to follow that process or not.

CHAIR G ESSEL said page 2 of the DNR fiscal note states that
their fiscal inmpact could be significant should an ONRW be
nom nat ed.

SENATOR WELECHOANSKI said that is his point. The fourth
paragraph on that page of the fiscal note says: "Under the bill,
the land or water use application adjudication processes could
becone nore conplicated.” And the first paragraph says: "could
be significant should an ONRW be nomnated and subsequently
designated by the legislature and later signed into law." The
departnment's interpretation is that it's for the legislature to
decide, which he assunmed would nmean they wuld pass a
resol ution, which would not be signed by the governor. Because
if the constitution says it's up to the legislature, he didn't
know t hat they woul d invol ve the executive branch at that point.

M5. HALE responded that she didn't have that |evel of know edge
of the exact process the |egislature would go through.

SENATOR W ELECHOABKI requested that in witing, because if their
interpretation is it's the legislature's authority, it seemns
that would be said in a resolution as opposed to a bill.

M5. HALE said she will follow up on that.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked her to flesh out the fiscal inpact
nore as well as how the Mning, Land, and Waste Use application
process coul d becone nore conpli cat ed.

M5. HALE said she would work with the DNR on that. There are
certainly potential fiscal consequences to a designation and
that is different than a nom nation. They have three noni nations
now.

4:28:42 PM

SENATOR COSTELLO said her concern has to do with how the bill
was witten. The nost public deliberative process is the
| egislative process, and it is the only public process. She
thinks of it in ternms of how her constituents conme to her wth

SENATE RES COW TTEE -14- February 15, 2016



bill ideas wi thout any pre-legislative process. She sees the
nom nation process and reporting as adding a layer that nmay
easily becone politicized. She also wanted to know the rationale
for everything beyond line 8 in the bill.

M5. HALE answered the inplenenting regulations of the OCM
require that citizens are able to nom nate waters. That is where
the nomnation comes from The idea of DEC then forwarding a
report to the legislature would just be providing that
information to the legislature, and the idea of DEC having a
public notice period of those nomnations is so that people who
are in the area of a nonmnated water body have the ability to
provi de additional information and opinions to the |egislature.
That is the idea behind the report.

SENATOR COSTELLO said thinking through how this would play out,
it sounds |like the nomnation, itself, would begin a community
i nput process and then the legislature may or may not introduce
a resolution or sone bill to make that so.

MS. HALE answered that is correct.

SENATOR COSTELLO said it sounds |like they are actually starting
the legislative process early and that a bureaucracy would be
required to manage all of these comments. She asked if other
states have just sinply given the legislature this authority.

M5. HALE answered that the proposed process is actually a very
light process in terns of bureaucracy. The agency would not be
reviewmng this material; it would collect the material and
forward it on to the legislature. Two other western states have
the legislature nmaking the decision: she believes they were
| daho and Montana. In both of those cases there is nore process
before the information cones to the legislature. A lot of states
have a board or a conmi ssion actually review the material and
then make a recommendation; sone states have a board or
commi ssion actually make the designation.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked if the Bristol Bay Watershed is
nom nated, if the departnent would get much comrent from the
publi c.

M5. HALE responded that yes, the departnment nay get a |ot of
comments, but unlike comments they receive on draft regulations
or on a permt, they would not be putting together a response to
comment. They would pull the comments together and forward them

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 15- February 15, 2016



to the legislature. The idea is for mniml bureaucracy being
attached to that.

SENATOR STOLTZE said he would really |like to hear soneone of DNR
Comm ssioner Myers' stature explain the consequences. He knows a
| ot about what constitutes "light processes of bureaucracies" in
trying to pronote econom c devel opnent.

CHAIR G ESSEL said he should not worry; this is not the only
heari ng of SB 163.

4:36: 38 PM

SENATOR M CCI CHE continued on with Senator Costello's questions
and said there is a process today for nomnation. If DEC were to
process the nom nation for designation, the bureaucratic process
woul dn't change. It's just that instead of the departnent
adj udicating a designation, the legislature would be the fina
say in adjudication. Is that correct?

M5. HALE responded that the departnment doesn't have a process
for adjudicating a decision on a nomnation. They don't have a
process for the nom nation; they just receive nom nations.

SENATOR M CCICHE remarked that he found it interesting that
states that have becone increasingly nore environnentally active
I i ke Washington, Oregon, and |daho, do not have any designated
ONRVS.

M5. HALE said that is correct and added that Nevada al so has no
ONRW designated yet, although they have special statuses for
waters. One of the reasons they don't have any ONRW is because
of the magni tude of the consequences of the deci sion.

SENATOR M CCI CHE said another state that is |less environnentally
active has 22 ONRW and asked what types of water they have
desi gnat ed.

M5. HALE asked if he was tal king about Arizona.

SENATOR M CCI CHE answer ed yes.

M5. HALE said she didn't know the precise nature of the waters
that have been designated there, but in Mntana, all Nationa

Park waters are designated ONRW.

SENATOR M CCI CHE asked if Washington, Oegon, and |daho have a
process and have just not used it and what bodies of water

SENATE RES COW TTEE -16- February 15, 2016



Arizona has designated. He also asked what the criteria would
ook like for the legislature to use in designating a Tier 3
wat er body.

4:39: 37 PM

M5. HALE answered that Washington, Oregon and |daho do have
processes for designating waters; they just haven't done it. She
will follow up on the 22 Arizona water bodies. The criteria can
be very broad; for instance, a special hot spring could be
designated as an ONRW and then it becomes very difficult to cone
up with precise criteria. That is why the criteria is left to
t he | egi sl ature.

SENATOR M CCICHE said he is interested in reviewing the criteria
and process in Wshington, Oegon and I|daho, and the Arizona
wat er bodi es.

M5. HALE said she would get that information to him

SENATOR COGHI LL asked how the Environnmental Protection Agency
(EPA) views nomi nations under C.F.R Part 131.12. Does it put an
i medi ate restriction on anythi ng?

M5. HALE answered that a nom nation doesn't put any restrictions
on that water, but a designation does. She said that comment was
received on draft regulations in 2014, and they planned on
putting sone clarifying language in the final regulations that
will be publically noticed in 2016.

SENATOR COCGHILL said Section 2 of CF. R Part 131.12 tal ks about
how water quality shall be maintained unless the state finds
"after full satisfaction of the inter-governnmental coordination
and public participation provisions of the state's continuing
pl anning process," and asked if +the |legislature would get
overruled if they do a statute.

M5. HALE replied that she didn't fully explain all of the three
different tiers; she talked nostly about Tier 3 waters. Item 2
that he is talking about really describes Tier 2 waters, which
are waters that are of higher quality than the water quality
criteria. Most of the waters in the State of Al aska are already
high quality waters. Wen doing a permtting action, the
department has to nmke certain conclusions to satisfy anti-
degradation, and that is what item2 refers to.

In ternms of being overruled, Ms. Hale said the EPA is watching
the process Alaska is going through in developing its anti-

SENATE RES COW TTEE -17- February 15, 2016



degradation inplenmentation methods, as it is follow ng other
states. EPA has worked very closely with DEC and is pleased
overall with where departnent is going.

SENATOR COGHILL said his confusion was that he read all of
CFR Part 131.12 and didn't make the connection between
Sections 1, 2, and 3. He suggested putting Section 3 on line 7
when they | ook at the | aw

M5. HALE sai d she should have nmade it clearer.
SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI asked her to explain what would happen if

the Kenai River was designated. Wiat would that nean for the
users and would that inpact the ability to have boats on it?

4:45: 09 PM

M5. HALE answered that question has conme up a lot, as the
Chil kat River in Haines has been nomnated. In general, it does
not mnmean that boats can't go up and down the river; people can
keep fishing. Wen the river is frozen, one can still snow

machine on it. Specifically, it nmeans that pollutants from a
poi nt source discharge into the river cannot be increased.

SENATOR W ELECHONSKI asked her to define an increase in
pollutants. Wuld drops of fuel from a boat be an increase in
di scharge?

M5. HALE said a "point source discharge" is one from a waste
water treatnment plant, for instance. The type of pollution
Senator Wel echowski is referring to - little drops of gasoline
from an engine - 1is a "nonpoint source discharge" and the
departnment wouldn't be regulating those. But if there was a
problem with water quality on that river and the state,
including all the resource agencies, wanted to address that
problem they mght do sonmething like the two-stroke ban that
went in place on the Kenai River, but that is not part of the
Tier 3 process. It would be part of the departnent's over-
arching water quality managenment process.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked her to point to where she, as a state
| egislator, has the authority to vote on a neasure that would
create an ONRW Isn't that the power of Congress?

MS. HALE answered that it is a nmatter of semantics. EPA calls
them Qutstanding National Resource Waters. Sone have suggested
that rather than using that term they use Qutstanding State
Resource Waters, and some states do. O her states use

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 18- February 15, 2016



Qutstanding Resource Witers. So, it really is a nmatter of
semantics. The language in this bill is from the inplenenting
regul ations of the C ean Water Act, but they don't have to use
that term

SENATOR COSTELLO asked if one legislature can't bind another,
why is there such an inportance placed on the process to get
into the Tier 3 category, and no provision for a future
| egislature to rethink and perhaps take one off. Wiy would the
| egislature tie its hands in that regard?

4:49: 11 PM

M5. HALE responded that the C F.R paragraph 3 describes the
need for a process to designate; it's silent on a process for
un-designating and she is not aware of any ONRW that has been
undesi gnat ed.

SENATOR COGHI LL said they should consider having a process for
un-designating in this law He also pointed out that "any
resident may" could nmean any resident of Alaska or any citizen
of the United States.

M5. HALE replied that their intent is a resident of the State of
Al aska.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked if that should be a PFD-qualified
resi dent.

M5. HALE responded that a statute actually describes "resident”
and "person,"” and "person" can include an organization if it is
within the state. Those terns could be clarified if needed.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked if the requirenent is "you shall under
this | aw accept the nom nation" follows through with the C.F.R

M5. HALE answered yes; a process is needed for nomnation and a
process is needed for designation.

SENATOR COGHILL said they should at |east test the EPA on having
a process for un-designating.

CHAIR G ESSEL agreed. She wondered what would happen if they
designate a particular water way and then a comunity forns
upstream and they have no ability to put in a waste water
treatment plant or a m ne.

4:52:27 PM

SENATE RES COW TTEE -19- February 15, 2016



SENATOR M CCICHE said it looks |ike this process is being set up
to significantly reduce the likelihood that an ONRW woul d ever
be formed in the State of Alaska. It would be far less likely
with legislative approval than with agency approval. He asked if
that is a fair assunption.

MS. HALE said she had heard that, but didn't know if it is a
fair assunption.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the legislature or t he
adm ni stration doesn't do anything, does the EPA have a penalty.

M5. HALE replied that she was not aware of a penalty, but the
greater risk mght be of additional litigation. It's a
requi renent that the state needs to neet at some point.

CHAIR G ESSEL said that three water ways or watersheds had been
di scussed, and all can identify devel opnent opportunities that
exist on them and this is of great concern. She held SB 163 in
commttee for |ater discussions.

4:55:19 PM

CHAI R G ESSEL adjourned the Senate Resources Standing Conmittee
at 4:55 p.m

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 20- February 15, 2016



